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From: Sean Joseph

To: hamletpond_sao@ginig.com

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Licence No. 3BM-PON1012 Renewal Application - Preliminary Technical Review
Date: Thursday, May 24, 2012 11:35:51 AM

Dear Ms. Dobson:

The Preliminary Technical Review (PTR) conducted for the above-mentioned file determined that
the following requirements, which remain outstanding under the existing licence No. 3BM-
PON1012, must be addressed before the application could be processed by the Nunavut Water
Board (NWB or Board):

1. Solid Waste Disposal Facilities update report, required under Part F, Item 1;

2. Updated consolidated Operations and Maintenance (O&M) Manual, required under Part F,
Item 2;

3. Inspection report for engineered facilities related to the management of water and waste,
required under Part F, Item 3;

4. Abandonment and Restoration (A&R) Plan for the Old Sewage Lagoon and Temporary
Sewage Disposal Facility, required under Part G, Item 1; and

5. Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) Plan, required under Part G, Item 13;

In addition the above requirements, the Board requests that the Licensee provide information on
the following for consideration with the licence renewal application:

1. Preliminary results of inspections carried out on Sewage Lagoon by exp. services Inc.;

2. Timeline for the installation of Monitoring wells at the landfill;

3. Details on the new waste management site that will be designed and constructed to
accommodate a variety of waste; and

4. Timeline for the resolving issues associated with the Bulky Metal site;

Should you have any comments or questions, please do contact me at your earliest convenience.
Regards,

Sean Joseph

Technical Advisor

Nunavut Water Board
Phone: 867-360-6338 Ext. 25
Fax: 867-360-6369

Email: sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org
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